

FILED IN OPEN COURT
10.14.15
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
JACKSONVILLE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CASE NO. 3:15-cr-154-J-25JBT
Ct. 1 & 2: 18 U.S.C. § 1001

SUSAN R. THOMPSON

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE

On or about June 26, 2015, in Duval County, in the Middle District of Florida,

SUSAN R. THOMPSON

did willfully and knowingly make a materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement and representation in a matter within the jurisdiction of the executive branch of the Government of the United States, by stating to an inspector of the United States Federal Protective Service that on June 25, 2015, she did not place a printed image of the Confederate battle flag on the desk of an African-American co-worker at the Army Corps of Engineers. The statement and representation were false because, as THOMPSON then and there knew, on June 25, 2015, THOMPSON placed a printed image of the Confederate battle flag on the desk of an African-American co-worker at the Army Corps of Engineers.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

COUNT TWO

On or about July 1, 2015, in Duval County, in the Middle District of Florida,

SUSAN R. THOMPSON

did willfully and knowingly make a materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement and representation in a matter within the jurisdiction of the executive branch of the Government of the United States, by stating to an inspector of the United States Federal Protective Service that on June 25, 2015, she did not place a printed image of the Confederate battle flag on the desk of an African-American co-worker at the Army Corps of Engineers. The statement and representation were false because, as THOMPSON then and there knew, on June 25, 2015, THOMPSON placed a printed image of the Confederate battle flag on the desk of an African-American co-worker at the Army Corps of Engineers.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.

A TRUE BILL,


Susanna Vance
Foreperson

A. LEE BENTLEY, III
United States Attorney

By:


MICHAEL J. COOLICAN
Assistant United States Attorney

By:


MAC D. HEAVENER, III
Assistant United States Attorney
Deputy Chief, Jacksonville Division

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Middle District of Florida
Jacksonville Division

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.

SUSAN R. THOMPSON

INDICTMENT

Violations:

Counts 1 & 2: 18 U.S.C. § 1001

A true bill,

Susanna Vance

Foreperson

Filed in open court this 14th day
of October, 2015.

[Signature]
Clerk

Bail \$ _____